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31 August 2007

1J.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, L
Division of Corporation Finance, SU

100 F. Street, NW.,

Washington, D.C. 20549.

Re: AGL Energy Limited — Rule 12g3-2(b) Exemption
File No. 82-35037

Diear SirfMadam

The enclosed information is being furnished by AGL Energy Limited
(“*AGL”) under paragraph (b)(1)(i) of Rule 12g3-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of
1334 (the “Exchange Act”).

In accordance with paragraphs (b)(4) and (b)(5) of the Rule, the documents
furnished herewith are being furnished with the understanding that such documents will
not be deemed “filed” with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission or otherwise
subject to the liabilities of Section 18 of the Exchange Act, and that neither this letter nor
the furnishing of such documents shall constitute an admission for any purpose that AGL
is subject to the Exchange Act.

Yours faithfully,
ul McWillj
Ci -mpa:y ée:;g;:ry SEP 20 L
THOMSON
FINANCIAL




Issues Raised and Reported to the ASX

Period 01 August 2007 — 31 August 2007 (inclusive)

12/08/2007 - AGL purchases output/dispatch rights from Oakey Power Station
—;(—]/08/2007 AGL signs IT outsourcing deal to save $12m a year
21’08/2007 Appendix 4E
;"08/2007 AGL Energy announces profit of $410.5 million
;’08/2007 AGL FY07 Results Investor Presentation
22'08/2007 AGL appoints new Director
22,08/2007 ASX Statement Addendum FY07 Results Supplementary Slide
29:08/2007 Appendix 3Y
31/08/2007 Appendix 3X
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ASX Limited
Facsimile AUSTRAAN SELIRITEES prcyimat ABN 98 008 624 691
20 Bridge Street
To Company Secretary Sydney NSW 2000
Company AGL ENERGY LIMITED
Fax number 0299212552 PO Box H224
— Australia Square
From ASX Limited — Company Announcements Office NSW 1215
13-Aug-
Date Aug-2007 Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
Time 10:07:16 Www.asx.com.au
Subject Confirmation Of Receipt And Release Of Announcement
DX 10427 Stock Exchange
Number of pages 1 only Sydney
MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding;

AGL purchases output/dispatch rights from Oakey Power Stn

Vasx considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

¥ your announcement is classifiad by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will ba placed into “pre-open” status on ASX's trading system. This means that
tiading in yaur compeny’s sscurities is temp orary stoppad, to allow the market tima to assess the conterts of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approximately
13 minutes for most snnouncemants but can ba 50 minutas (approximately) for takeover announcements,

Cnee “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company's sacunities recommences.
PLEASE NOTE:

I accordance with Guidance Nots 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodgs announcemants using ASX Online.
Fx is availabls for emergancy purposes and costs A%38.50 (incl GST). The only fax number to uss is 1930 999 279,
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asx and media release

13 August 2007

AGL purchases output and dispatch rights
from Queensland’s Oakey Power Station

AGL Energy Limited (AGL) will purchase the entire output and dispatch rights from Queensland’s 282
megawatt gas and diesel-fired Oakey Power Station until 2014, in a deal worth approximately $165
million (present value), for an initial outlay of $5 million.

AGL Mz naging Director Paul Anthony said: “This is a very creative deal - AGL has, in effect,
purchased a power station for the next seven years for an initial payment of $5 million.

“"We arc able to avoid the significant capital outlay required to build a similar power plant, in return
for ann Jal capacity payments of about $30 million per year. AGL is forecasting an indicative total
Queensland load of 70 TWhrs over the 7 year term of this agreement, This deal is anticipated to
deliver an approximate 10% discount to the equivalent cost of buying derivative caver for that
portion of the Queensiand load.”

AGL will be responsible for the supply of fuel to the peaking plant, located west of Toowoomba, and
will have full discretionary dispatch rights and benefits from any revenue it produces from the
wholesale market or derivative trading as well as any Gas Electricity Certificates produced both
current and in future until December 2014.

Mr Anthony said the agreement with the Queensland Government’s Enertrade would help enhance
AGL's sirategic position in the newly competitive Queensland energy market.

"This complements our recent acquisitions of Queensland Gas Company, Sun Gas and Powerdirect in
the region, provides physical risk mitigation to power prices and arbitrage opportunities between the
fuel typas of gas and diesel,” he said.

“This transaction has allowed the company to take advantage of a physical power plant to meet our
market 1eeds without the initial capital outlay. AGL's cash flow over the term of the deal will be
better than would have been the case had it been required to fund the purchase or construction of a
power s :ation with a similar debt amortisation profile.

“This agreement further bolsters our ‘four corners’ strategy of securing upstream gas and electricity
generation linked to our downstream markets.”

Mr Anthony said the agreement would deliver AGL a very cost-effective hedge against price rises for
the next seven years, at a cost below the market price of comparable risk management instruments,
delivering a net present value benefit of about $15 million and will be EPS accretive.

“Together with our existing portfolio of generating plant this initiative will bring the generation under
our control to almost 3,600 MW,” he said.

“And for a $5 million initial outlay, we mitigate our price exposure and provide a valuable buffer
while we develop our own plans to build physical generation capacity to support a growing demand
base in this region.”




Further enquiries:

Media Analysts & Investors

Andrevr Scannell Graeme Thompson, Head of Investor Relations
Direct: + 61 3 8633 6167 Direct: + 61 2 9921 2789

Mobile + 61 (0) 403 117 066 Mobile: + 61 (0) 412 020 711

e-mail: ascannell@®agl.com.au e-mail: gthompson@agl.com.au

About AGL

AGL is une of Australia’s leading integrated energy companies. Drawing on 170 years of experience, it includes
retail and merchant energy businesses, power generation assets and an upstream gas portfolio. AGL has
Australia's largest retail energy and dual fuel customer base supplying around 4.1 million customer accounts.
This includes customers supplied with gas and electricity through AGL's joint venture partnerships, ActewAGL
and AlintaAGL. AGL has a diverse power generation portfolio including base, peaking and intermediate
generation plants, spread across traditional thermal generation as well as renewable sources including hydro,
wind, Iz ndfill gas and biogas. One of Australia’s largest renewable energy producers, AGL is looking to further
expand this position by exploring a suite of low emission and renewable energy generation development
opportu nities.
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We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding;

ACL signs IT outsourcing deal to save $12m 4 year

WASX considars an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.
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asx and media release

20 August 2007

AGL signs IT outsourcing deal to save $12m a
year

Australia’s largest integrated energy company AGL Energy (AGL) has today signed an agreement to
outsour:e its information technology support in a deal which will save the company an estimated
$12 million a year for the next five years.

The $1€ million agreement with TATA Consultancy Services (TCS) supports AGL’s strategy of moving
from internal IT to an outsourced solution. It will also enable the implementation of AGL's major IT
change program, which is estimated to save around $60 million a year once its new retail solution is
fully implemented. This saving is part of AGL's company-wide, cost-saving program previously
disclosed to the market.

AGL Managing Director Paul Anthony said: “This agreement will achieve a step change in efficiency
gains, sapport our new integrated retail platform, and build competitive advantage in the use of
informaion to derive superior service and products for our growing customer base.

"It is a decisive move which will allow AGL to significantly reduce the cost of operations in running
our existing information management systems.

"With this deal, we will save an estimated $12 million per year assisting us to reduce the number of
fulltime employees engaged by AGL in IT support from more than 300 to about 20, which is already
more than 80 per cent complete.

"It provides us with access to a world’s best-practice capability and experience that cannot be
achievedd in an internal IT function.

“This initiative is not only about an efficiencies drive, it is also about using information as a source of
competiive advantage.

"By tapring into the global intellect of a provider such as TCS, AGL can benefit from best-of-breed
solutions and a global currency in the use of information from a truly international provider to secure
enduring competitive advantage in a highly contestable marketplace.”

The agreement also assists AGL in realising the efficiency gains from its IT change program. The
first phase of this program will go live later this year, with the full-year benefits occurring next year.
AGL will be converting more than 100 legacy systems to a single retail operating platform.

"The TC'5 agreement enhances the innovative outputs-based deal we have with Accenture to provide
a single SAP platform which replaces our legacy systems,” Mr Anthony said.

"By taking the early opportunity to select an appropriate outsourced partner to run our SAP retail
and enterprise resource planning systems, AGL has captured the benefits of outsourcing ahead of
the anticipated changes from the IT change program development.

"We are delighted to be working with TCS who have a global reputation for their innovation and
customer support.”

Ends




Further ¢nquiries:

Media Analysts & Investors N

Matt Horan Graeme Thompson, Head of Investor Relations
Direct: + 61 403 934 958 Direct: + 61 2 9921 2789

e-mail: matthew@catocounsel.com.au Mobile: + 61 (0) 412 020 711

e-mail: gthompson@agl.com,au

About AGL

AGL is one: of Australia's leading integrated energy companies. Drawing on 170 years of experience, it includes
retail and merchant energy businesses, power generation assels and an upstream gas portfolio. AGL has
Australia's largest retail energy and dual fuel customer base supplying around 4.1 million customer accounts.
This inclucles customers supplied with gas and electricity through AGL's joint venture partnerships, ActewAGL
and AlintaAGL. AGL has a diverse power generation portfolio including base, peaking and intermediate
generation pfants, spread across traditional thermal generation as well as renewable sources including hydro,
wind, lancfill gas and biomass. One of Australia’s largest renewable energy producers, AGL is tooking to further
expand this position by exploring a suite of low emission and renewable energy generation development

opportunities.
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IFASX :onsiders an announcemnent to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

if your 1 nneuncement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into "pre-open” status on ASX's trading system. This maans that
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Fax is asailabla for smergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl GST). The only fax number to use is 1900 899 279,



Appendix 4E

AGL Energy Limited
ABN 74 115 061 375

Preliminary Final Report

Results for announcement to the market
for the financial year ended 30 June 2007

Extrac s from this report for announcement to the market $A Million
Revenue Up 880.0% To 3,765.3
Profi: after income tax attributabte to Shareholders o
of the: Parent Entity Up 800.2% To 4105
Divitlends Amount per ordinary Franked amount per

share ordinary share
Final dividend 26.0 ¢ 26.0 ¢
Interim dividend 95¢ 9.5¢
Reccrd date for determining entitlements to the dividends:
Final dividend 6 September 2007 payable on 28 September 2007
Interim dividend 9 March 2007 paid on 22 March 2007

Brief explanation of revenues, profit after income tax and dividends:

An analysis of these results is in the Directors’ Report of the preliminary final report attached to this
anno Jncement.

Profit after income tax includes significant items as detailed in Note 6.

The f nal dividend in respect of ordinary shares for the year ended 30 June 2007 has not been
recog nised in the preliminary final report as it was deciared subsequent to 30 June 2007.

With the exception of entities associated with the acquisition of Sun Gas and Powerdirect, the controlled
entities of AGL Energy Limited as at 30 June 2007 were acquired by the Company at various dates prior
to completion of the demerger transaction on 25 October 2006. Therefore, neither the results of the
curren: period nor the prior year comparatives are representative of what the reported results would
have been if ihe controlled entities had been held by AGL Energy Limited for the entirety of both
period;. Sun Gas was acquired on 1 February 2007 and the Powerdirect entities were acquired on 1
March 2007,
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AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries

Preliminary Final Report
For the financial year ended 30 June 2007
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Directors’ Report
Consolidated Income Statement ‘
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AGL IZnergy Limited and Subsidiaries
ABN 74 115 061 375

Directors’ Report for the year ended 30 June 2007 (incorporating the commentary by Directors and dividend
annotncement made to the Australian Securities Exchange Limited on 22 August 2007)

The D rectors report on the AGL Energy Limited consolidated entity for the year ended 30 June 2007 in accordance
with the Corporations Act 2001.

Results
Underlying profit after income tax attributable to Shareholders (excluding significant items) was $496.4 million
resulting in basic earnings per share of 179.6 cents. This amount included unrealised fair value gains from electricity

derivalives of $414.4 millicn before tax {see note 4).

The result for the year included the following one-off significant items after tax as detailed in Note 6:

$m
Demerger costs (40.7)
Impainnent of IT assets {15.9)
Reduniancy { Restructure costs {23.3)
Project expenditure write off (3.2)
Sun Gns integration cosls {2.8)
Total significant items after income tax {85.9)
Excluding Including
Significant items Significant items
30 June 2007 30 June 2006 30 June 2007 30 June 2006
$m $m $m $m
Profit before net financing costs, depreciation
and amonrtisation and income tax (EBITDA) 972.6 191.4 849.9 191.4
Depreciation and amortisation {163.5) (51.8) (163.5) {51.8)
Profit before net financing costs and income
tax (EBIT) 809.1 1398 686.4 13986
Finanze income 36.9 9.8 36.9 9.8
Finan:ze costs {132.2) (76.3) {132.2) {76.3)
Net financing costs (95.3) (66.5) {95.3) (66.5)
Profit before income tax (PBT) 713.8 73.1 §91.1 731
Incom e tax {217.4) (27.5) {180.6} (27.5)
Profit after income tax attributable to
Shareholders of the Parent Entity 496.4 45.6 410.5 45.6

With tha exception of entities associated with the acquisition of Sun Gas and Powerdirect, the controtled entities of
AGL Energy Limited as at 30 June 2007 were acquired by the Company at various dates prior to completion of the
demner¢er transaction on 25 October 2006. Therefore, neither the results of the current period nor the prior year
compatatives are representative of what the reported results would have been if the controlled entities had been
held by AGL Energy Limited for the entirety of both periods. Sun Gas was acquired on 1 February 2007 and the
Powercirect enlities were acquired on 1 March 2007,

Appendix 4E, Page 3
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AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries
Financial Commentary — Discussion and Analysis of Financial Statements

In this report AGL Energy refers to AGL Energy Limited {or the Parent Entity), AGL refers to AGL Energy and its
subsidiaries (or the Consolidated Entity) and the former AGL Group refers to The Australian Gas Light Company and
its subsidiaries.

As required by Australian Accounting Standards, the AGL consolidated financial report for the year ended 30 June
2007 incorporates the results of AGL Energy's subsidiaries from the date AGL Energy obtained control of those
subsidiaries through to 30 June 2007.

AGL Energy obtained control of its subsidiaries at various times throughout the period (refer Note 14) as a
consequence of the internal restructuring that took place in preparation for the demerger of AGL Energy from The
Australian Gas Light Company and the acquisition of Sun Gas and Power Direct. As a result, the Income Statement,
Cash Flow Statement and Statemerit of Recognised Income and Expense presented in the financial report contain
the results of those subsidiaries only from the date control was obtained and not for the full year.

Further, as AGL Energy was a pre-existing legal entity within the former AGL Group, the comparative information
presented in the preliminary final financial report represents the financial information of AGL Energy and its
subsidiaries as they existed in the prior period and therefore is not directly comparable to the financial information for
the current period.

Profit Attributable to Shareholders

Profit afler income tax and excluding significant items was $496.4 million resulting in basic earnings per share of
179.6 cents. Reported profit was $410.5 million resulting in basic earnings per share of 148.5 cents.

Final Dividend

The Directors have declared a 2007 final dividend of 26.0 cents per share for the year, franked to 26.0 cents (100%).
This dividend relates to earnings of AGL for the period 1 January 2007 until 30 June 2007. A dividend of 25.5 cents
per share was paid by The Australian Gas Light Company on 23 October 2006 in respect of earnings of The
Australian Gas Light Company for the period 1 July 2006 to 25 October 2006. An interim dividend of 9.5 cents per
share was paid by AGL Energy on 22 March 2007 in respect of eamings for the period 26 October 2006 to 31
December 2006, Including the stub dividend, AGL Energy shareholders will have received a total dividend of 61.0
cents per share.

The Record date to determine Shareholders’ entittements to the final dividend is 6 September 2007 with payment on
28 September 2007. Shares will commence trading ex-dividend to the final dividend on 31 August 2007.

Review of Operations

Profit (including significant items) before net finance costs and income tax was $686.4 miilion (2006 $139.6 million)
arising from the following activities:

Retail Energy EBIT $107.1 million (2006 $25.1 million)

During the year to 30 June 2007, Retail Energy contributed $107.1 million to profit before finance costs. These results
reflect business performance of the entities within the group from the date they were transferred into or acquired by
the AGL Energy group. These transfers were all completed within the first half of the current financial year and the
second half of the prior financial year. The result also includes two newly acquired businesses in the second half of
the financial year, Sun Gas and Powerdirect.

Retail Energy is responsible for serving and growing AGL's strong national comerstone position in Australia's
downstream gas and electricity markets.

Key business priorities for Retail Energy are driving down cost to serve while organically and non-organically growing
its customer base including high-value dual fuel accounts.

Appendix 4E, Page 4
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AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries
Financial Commentary — Discussion and Analysis of Financial Statements

Merchant Energy EBIT $736.8 million {2006 $115.1 million)

For the year to 30 June 2007, Merchant Energy's contribution to profit before finance costs and income tax increased
from $115.1 million to $736.8 million. The significant increase in profit contribution was due to substantial unrealised
fair val 18 gains of $414.4 million from the electricity contract portfolio during a year when marked to the increasingly
volatile forward electricity market. AGL's electricity contract book at year end had a positive value of approximately
$3.9 billion. A portion of this unrealised value manifested in earnings as certain contracts were deemed to be trading
in nature by accounting standards. Also contributing, was the acquisition during the current and prior year of
businesses from The Australian Gas Light Company in preparation for the demerger of AGL Energy and the
purchase of new businesses during or since the prior year.

Wholesale Energy and Power Generation EBIT $608.0 million (2006 $67.9 million)

AGL's increasing Wholesale Energy and Power Generation business comprises an integrated portfolio of
generation, contracting and hedging activities whose primary cbjective is to effectively manage AGL's
energy costs.

Wholesale Gas

AGL's increasing Wholesale Gas division is responsible for sourcing and managing AGL's gas supply and
transportation portfolio to maximise wholesale price compelitiveness for AGL. Wholesale Gas also supplies
other retailers and internal and third party gas-fired generators.

Energy Services

The Energy Services division is responsible for maximising customer specific opporiunities to make
businesses more sustainable and energy efficient, The Energy Services business continues to build upon its
centres of excellence including program maintenance, gas combustion, customer energy infrastructure,
customer based asset development and energy efficiency related carbon benefits.

Power Generation and Trading

AGL's power generation portfolio includes the gas-fired peaking generators, Somerton in Victoria and Hallett
in South Australia, AGL's 32.5% investment in Loy Yang Power and AGL Hydro (formerly Southern Hydro).
On 2 July 2007 AGL acquired the 1,280MW Torrens Island gas-fired power station (TIPS} and sold its
180MW gas-fired peaking plant at Hallett for a net payment of $300 million, substantially enhancing the
generation portfolio.

Power Generation — Investments
The equity contribution for the year from the 32.5% investment in Loy Yang Power was $21.6 million There
was no prior year contribution to earnings from this investment.

Upstream Gas EBIT $128.8 million (2006 $47.2 million}

AGL's Upstream Gas business includes the Gas Development and HC Extraction operations. The business

objectives are to:

+ investin upstream gas production and development assets that will underpin AGL's long-term growth;

+ secure competitively-priced sources of gas;

« reduce risk by diversifying sources of supply; and

= maintain an appropriate balance between equity and contract suppfies to provide portfolio flexibility and
minimise cost and risk.

The Gas Development division contributed EBIT of $118.7 million, an increase of $75.7 million over the prior
year. This comprised $115.9 million (2006 $42.9 million) from the PNG oil joint ventures and $2.8 million
(2006 $0.1 million) from the CSM joint ventures and investments.

Appendix 4E, Page 5
30/06/2007




AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries
Financial Commentary — Discussion and Analysis of Financial Statements

PNG Upstream Investment

AGL's share of PNG oil productlon for the year was 2.44 million barrels (2006 1.25 million barrels), while ol
liftings totalled 2.53 mitlion' barrels (2006 1.06 million barrels) at a realised sales price of US$73.70 per
barrel {2006 US$69.37 per barrel) after lakmg into account the impact of settled hedges. Oil sales totalled
$230.9 million (2006 5944 million) comprising revenue of $237.4 million (2006 $98.8 million) and a $6.5
million loss (2006 $4.4 million loss) on oil option amortisation. The EBIT contribution for the year was $115.9
million {2006 $42.9 million), after depreciation and amortisation of $84.6 million (2006 $38.2 million),
comprising underlying EBIT of $110.9 million {2006 $51.1 million) and a gain of $5.0 million {2006 $8.2
million loss) in respect of the portfolio of il hedge contracts.

Camden Gas Project and Other Sydney Basin Joint Ventures

AGL has a 50% operating interest in the Camden Gas Project joint venture. The Project has been producing
CSM for a number of years and development activities continued over the past year aimed at increasing
production. AGL also has 50% non-operating interests in a number of exploration joint ventures in the
Camden and Hunter Valley regions. Exploration activities continued during the year aimed at defining and
assessing the potential of CSM resources across the Sydney Basin.

As the joint ventures were acqmred in the prior year, this is AGL's first full year of ownership. AGL's share of
gas sales from the Camden Gas Project for the year was 2.3 PJ (2006 1.3 PJ). Gas sales revenue totalled
$7.4 million (2006 $4.2 million) and the EBIT contribution from all the joint ventures was $0.6 million {2006
$0.1 million), after depreciation and amortisation of $4.0 million (2006 $2.2 million}.

Moranbah Gas Project Joint Ventures

On 22 August 2006 AGL announced it had completed the acquisition of a 50% non-operating interest in the
Moranbah Gas Project joint venture for US$68.7 million (approximately $93 million}. The Project has been
producing CSM since 2004 and sales volumes continued to trend up over the past year. The assets
acquired also include a 99% interest in the ATP 364P exploration joint venture (although Arrow Energy
Limited has sole exploration rights) and other rights including a 5% override royalty.

AGL's share of gas sales from the Moranbah Gas Project since acquisition was 6.7 PJ. Gas sales revenue
totalled $14.3 million and the EBIT contribution was $1.3 miflion, after depreciation and amortisation of $8.4
million.

QGC Share Investment

On 8 March 2007 AGL completed the acquisition of 204,616,102 shares (27.5%) in QGC at a price of $1.60
per share ($327.4 million). Following the concurrent QGC buyback in which AGL did not participate, AGL's
equity interest increased to 27.6%. The EBIT contribution from the investment since acquisition was $0.8
million.

CSM Energy Share Investment

On 19 June 2007 AGL completed the acquisition of a 35% share investment in CSM Energy Limited at a
cost of $3 million. CSM Energy is an unlisted public company with a focus on pursuing coal mine methane
extraction and commercialisation businesses. There was no EBIT contribution from this asset for the year.

H C Extractions (HCE) .

HCE produces LPG and naphtha by processing refinery off-gases supplied by the adjacent Caltex oil
refinery in Kurnell, Sydney, with all production sold back to Caltex, During the year production was down
due to the planned shutdown that is scheduled every four years. Production has since returned to normal
operating capacity. The business benefited during the year from high Saudi Contract propane prices offset
by a higher US dollar exchange rate.
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AGL Einergy Limited and Subsidiaries
Finan:ial Commentary — Discussion and Analysis of Financial Statements

Energy Investments — contribution $25.2 million (2006 $nil million})

Actew.AGL (50% AGL ownership)

Actews GL contributed $10.9 million in EBIT for the year to 30 June 2007. Warmer weather resulting in lower
electricity and gas volumes was offset by improved margins. Despile increased competitive pressure, retail customer
numbe s were in line with the previous period.

Elgas (50% AGL ownership)
AGL’s 30% interest in Auscom Holdings (E!gas), which distributes and retails LPG in Australia, made a $6.5 million
equity contribution, for the year to 30 June 2007.

Elgas's earnings are in line with expectations. The supply reliability offered by the Sydney LPG Cavern led to
stronger than expected volumes during the year as a number of refinaries experienced production problems.

Gas Valpo (100% AGL ownership)
AGL's 'wholly owned investment in Gas Valpo, a natural gas distribution company in Chile, contributed $8.9 million to
earning s before interest and tax.

Alinta AGL {33 % AGL ownership)

AlintaAGL provides natural gas to 566,000 customers and electricity to 1,656 Commercial & Industrial customers
within YVestern Australia. AlintaAGL is also the owner and developer of cogeneration plants through its relationship
with Alcoa.

AlintaASL Pty Limited contributed an equity share of losses of $3.7 million to June 2007, for the period since
acquisi ion.

Unallccated items - expense $182.7 million (2006 expense $0.6 million)

Unallocated expense items of $182.7 million included $58.2 million of Demerger costs, $22.7 million impairment of IT
assets, $12.2 million of Redundancy / restructure costs and a $4.5 million Project expenditure write off. The
remainiler represents the costs associated with the various corporate functions supperting group operations.

Finan:e costs - expense $132.2 million {2006 expense $76.3 million)
Financ: costs of $132.2 million includes interest expense on externat borrowings and finance leases.

Income tax - expense $180.6 million (2006 expense $27.5 million)
income tax expense of $180.6 million represents income tax on profits earned from the time entities became part of
the AGl. Energy group
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AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries

Directors in Office

The names of Directors of the Parent Entity who held office during or since the end of the financial year are:

First Appointed
Mark Roderick Granger Johnson - Chairman 17 February 2006
Paul Anthony — Managing Director 23 May 2006
David Charles Keith Allen AO 17 February 2006
Carolyn Judith Hewson 17 February 2006
Maxwell Gilbert Quld . 17 February 2006
Graham John Reaney 5 July 2006
Jeremy Charles Roy Maycock 9 October 2006
Sandra Veronica McPhee 9 October 2006
David Paul Craig 17 February 2006 {resigned 9 October 2006)

Rounding of Amounts to Nearest $0.1 Million
The Company is an entity to which ASIC Class Order 98/100 applies and in accordance with that Class Order,

amounts in the Financial Report and this Directors’ Report have been rounded off to the nearest tenth of a million
dollars, unless otherwise stated.

Lok, T

Mark Johnson
Chairman
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AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries
Consnlidated Income Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Reve e
Other income
Expenses

Share: of profits of associates and jointly controlled entities
using the equity method

Profit before net financing costs, depreciation and
amortisation

Depreciation and amortisation
Profi: before net financing costs
Finance income

Finance coslts

Net financing costs

Profit before income tax

Income tax expense

Profil after income tax attributable to shareholders of the
Parant Entity

Earnings per share - including significant items
Basic for profit for the year (cents)
Diluted for profit for the year {cents)

Earnings per share — excluding significant items
Basic for profit for the year (cents)
Diluted for profit for the year (cents}

Weigiited average number of ordinary shares
Basic (millions)
Diluted (millions)

2007 2006

Note $m $m
2 3,765.3 3842
3 38.3 29
4 (2,989.8) (195.7)
g 36.1 -
849.9 181.4

(163.5) (51.8)

686.4 139.6

36.9 9.8

(132.2) (76.3)

5 (95.3) (66.5)
591.1 73.1

{180.8) (27.5)

410.5 456

148.5 -

148.5 -

179.6 -

179.5 .

276.4 !

276.6 .

' The weighted average number of ordinary shares was 2 and earnings per share including significant items and
earnir gs per share excluding significant items was 2,277,712,150 cents per share.
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AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheet
For the year ended 30 June 2007

2007 2006
$m $m

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 279.9 58.5
Trade and other receivables 1,702.3 187.0
Inventories 279 216
Current tax assets 306 -
Other financial assets 51025 4281
Other assets 15.3 34
Non-current assets classified as held for resale 117.0 -
Total current assets 7,275.5 £698.6
Non-current assets
Trade and other receivables 14 0.1
Investments accounted for using the equity method 5344 -
Exploration and evaluation assets 66.2 51.5
Qil and gas assets 505.1 498.4
Property, plant and equipment 1,101.6 8454
Intangible assets 3,204.9 847.0
Other financial assets 1,392.2 7.8
Other assets 26.2 4.2
Total non-current assets 6,832.0 22844
Total assets 14,107.5 2,983.0
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 1,482.3 58.5
Borrowings - 406.3 58
Provisions 21.2 9.9
Current tax liabilities 10.2 4.3
QOther financial liabilities 2,192.7 2,342.1
Other liabilities 1.5 0.9
Total current liabilities 4,114.3 24215
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 2,0414 288.2
Provisions 326 13.5
Deferred tax liabilities 1,340.3 36.8
Other financial hiabilities 356 9.7
Other liabilities 25.7 1.3
Total non-current liabilities 3,475.6 431.5
Total liabilities 7,589.9 2,853.0
Net assets 6,917.6 130.0
Equity
Issued capital 3,858.9 -
Other contributed equity - 123.9
Reserves 21375 (17.3)
Retained earnings 521.2 23.4
Total equity 6,517.6 130.0
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AGL |zpergy Limited and Subsidiaries
Cons>lidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Cast flows from operating activities
Recsipts from customers

Payments to suppliers and employees
Divid 2nds received

Finar ce income received

Finar ce costs paid

Incorie tax paid

Net cash provided by operating activities

Casl flows from investing activities

Payments for property, plant and equipment
Payments for exploration and evaluation assets
Payments for oil and gas assets

Payments for investments

Payments for acquisition of businessesfsubsidiaries
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activilies

Cash flows from financing activities

Proce:eds from issue of shares, net of transaction costs
Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Loan:; advanced

Proce:eds from loan repayments

Loan: (repaid) / advanced to other related parties
Dividnds paid

Net cash provided by financing aclivities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year
Effec's of exchange rate changes on the balance of cash

held in foreign currencies

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

2007 2006

$m $m
4,737.9 474.3
(4,328.7) {102.1)
264 -
20.2 1.2
(94.3) (10.9)
{71.9) (23.8)
289.6 338.7
{150.2} (39.5)
{20.3) (49.4)
(147.3) {534.0)
(452.3) -
(1,308.9) (1,440.4)
48.4 0.2
(2,030.6) (2,063.1)
9119 -
2,528.3 3.7
(142.4) (3.9}
(247.0) .
9.6 -
(1,043.5) 1,775.8
{35.8) -
1,981.1 1.775.6
2401 51.2
52.8 -
(13.7) 1.6
279.2 52.8

Appendix 4E, Page 11

30/06/2007




AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statement of Recognised Income and Expense
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Cash flow hedges:
Gain/(loss) taken to equity
Transferred to profit or loss for the period
Net gain on hedge of net investments in foreign operations
Translation of foreign operations
Actuarial gain on defined benefit superannuation plans

Share of actuarial gain on defined benefit superannuation plans
attributable to associates

Share of net decrements in reserves attributable to associates
and joint venture entities

income tax on items taken directly to or transferred from equity
Net income/{expenses) recognised directly in equity

Profit for the period

Total recognised income and expense for the period

Reconciliation of Consolidated Statement of Recognised Income and Expense to equity movements

Opening balance at 30 June 2006
Current period movements

Adjustment on acquisition of subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities in respect of the AGL Energy demerger

Movement in reserves not reflected in statement of recognised
income and expense above

Share-based payment transactions
Profit for the period
Dividend paid
Closing balance at 30 June 2007

2007 2006
$m $m
3,482.2 {53.6)
(257.9) -
70.8 2.3
{78.1) 6.7
9.9 -

5.2 -
{174.3) -
{994.7) 273
2,063.1 {17.3)
410.5 45.6
2473.6 28.3
Retained

Reserves $m earnings $m
{17.3) 234
2,051.0 121
103.1 1.0
0.7 -

- 410.5

- (35.8)
2,137.5 521.2

Appendix 4E, Page 12

30/06/2007



AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Note 1 — Summary of significant accounting policies

AGL Energy Limited (Parent Entity) is a company limited by shares and incorporated in Australia whose shares are
publich traded on the Australian Securities Exchange (ASX).

The financial report includes the consolidated financial statements which comprise the Parent Enlity and its
subsidiaries (together referred to as the consclidated entity). This financial report does not include all the notes of the
type normally included in an annual report.

(a) Bauis of preparation

The przliminary final financial report has been prepared in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, Accounting
Standerds and Interpretations, and complies with other requirements of the law. The financial report complies with
Australian Accounting Standards, which include Australian equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards
(A-IFR3).

The fir ancial report has been prepared on the basis of historical cost, except for derivative financial instruments
which have been measured at fair value.

The Parent Entity is a company of the kind referred to in Australian Securities and Investments Commission Class
Order 38/0100 dated 10 July 1998 and in accordance with that Class Order, amounts in the financial report are
rounded off to the nearest tenth of a million dollars unless otherwise stated. The financial report is presented in
Australian dollars, unless otherwise noted.

New siandards and interpretations issued not yet adopted

The following standards have been identified as those which may impact the consolidated entity in the period of initial
application. They are available for early adoption at 30 June 2007, but have not been applied in preparing this
financial report;

AASB 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures

This standard is applicable to annual reporling periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. It will not impact the
results of the consolidated entity but will require extensive additional disclosures with respect to the consclidated
entity ¢ nd the company’s financial instruments.

AASB 3 Operating Segments

This standard is applicable for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009. It will not impact the
results of the consolidated entity but may impact the disclosure of results of the consolidated entity.

The following significant accounting policies have been adopted in the preparation and presentation of the financial
report.

{b) Principles of consolidation

Subsicliaries

Subsid aries are entities controlled by the Parent Entity. Control exists when the Parent Entity has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefils from its aclivities. The financial

statemants of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control
comme nces until the date that control ceases.

The financial statements of subsidiaries have been prepared for the same reporting period as the Parent Entity, using
consistent accounting policies. Adjustments have then been made to bring into line any dissimilar accounting policies
that mzy exist across the consolidated entity.

Intragroup balances and any unrealised gains and losses or income and expenses arising from intragroup
Iransactions are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements.

Investrients in subsidiaries are measured at cost in the Parent Entity's financial statements.
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AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2097

Note 1 — Summary of significant accounting policies {(continued)
{c) Investments and joint venture arrangements
Associates and jointly controlled entities

Associates are those entities over which the consolidated entity exercises significant influence, but not control. Jointly
controlled entities are those entities over whose activities the consolidated entity has joint control.

tn the consolidated financial statements, investments in associates and jointly controlled entities are accounted for
using the equity method. Under this method, the consolidated entity's share of the post-acquisition profits and losses
is recognised in the income statement and its share of post-acquisition movement in reserves is recognised in
reserves in the balance sheet. Thé cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the cost of the
investment. !

In the Parent Entity’s financial statements, investments in associates and jointly controlled entities are accounted for
under the cost method.

Jointly controfled operations and assets

The consolidated entity has certain contractual arangements with other venturers to engage in joint venture activities
that do not give rise to a jointly controlled entity. These arrangements involve the joint ownership of assets dedicated
to the purposes of the jeint venture.

The interests of the Parent Entity and the consolidated entity in unincorporated joint ventures are brought to account
by recognising in the financial statéments under the appropriate categories the consolidated entity's proportionate
share of joint venture revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities.

Other

Investments in other entities are initially recorded at cost. After initial recognition, these investments are stated at fair
value less any impairment.

(d} Business combinations

Acquisitions of subsidiaries and businesses are accounted for using the purchase method. Cost is measured as the
fair value of the assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed and shares issued in exchange for control of the
acquiree, plus costs directly attributable to the business combination.

Except for non-current assets or disposal groups classified as held for sale which are measured at fair value less
costs to sell, all identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabiliies assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost
of the business combination over thé net fair value of the consolidated entity's interest in the identifiable net assets. If,
after reassessment, the cost of acquisition is less than the consolidated entity's interest in the net fair value of the
identifiable net assets of the business combination, the difference is recognised in the income statement.

(e) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in banks, cash on hand and short-term money market deposits. Bank
overdrafts and short-term money market borrowings are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for
the purpose of the cash flow statement.

(f} Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables are recognised at amortised cost less impairment.

Collectibitity of trade receivables is reviewed on an ongoing basis. An allowance for doubtful debts is raised when the
callection of the full amount of the debt is no longer probable. Bad debts are written off when identified.

Unbilled revenue represents established gas and electricity services supplied to customers bul unbilled al the
reporting date.
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AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Note 1 —~ Summary of significant accounting policies (centinued)
(9) Inventories

Stocks and matenals are valued al the lower of cost and estimated net realisable value. Costs, including an
approgriate portion of fixed and variable overhead expenses, are assigned to inventory on hand by the method most
approf riate to each particular class of inventary, with the majority being valued on a first-in-first-out basis.

(h} Loains
Loans are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less impairment.

{i) Pro serty, plant and equipment
Purchased assets

items of property, plant and equipment are initially brought to account at cost which includes the initial estimate of the
costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located. For major qualifying assets,
cost iniludes, where applicable, finance and other costs incurred during construction or represents, where applicable,
the fair value of assets acquired on the purchase of subsidiaries.

Proper:y, plant and equipment are stated at cost or deemed cost less accumuliated depreciation and impairment.

An iter1 of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expectad to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
{calculsted as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
the inc yme statement in the financial year the assel is derecognised.

Propery, plant and equipment, other than freehold land, leasehold improvements and surplus properties held for
sale, a-e depreciated on a straight line basis or at units of use basis at rates based upon the expected useful lives of
the astets. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
annual reporting period.

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the periods of the relevant leases or the expected useful lives of the
improvaments, whichever are the shorter.

The following estimated useful lives are used in the calcutation of depreciation:

Freehcld buildings - 50 years;
Leasetiold improvements - lesser of lease period or 20 years; and
Piant and equipment - 3 to 25 years.

Leasel assets

Leases are classified as finance leases when the consolidated entity assumes substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownrship.

Assets held under finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at their fair value or, if lower, at the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability is included in the balance sheet as a
finance lease liability.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised as an expense in
the income statement.

Financ 2 leased assets are amortised on a straight line basis over the estimated useful life of the asset.

Operat ng lease payments are recognised as an expense in the income statement on a straight line basis over the
lease term. In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating leases, such incentives are
recogn sed as a liability. The aggregate benefils of incentives are recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a
straigh' line basis, except where another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which
econoriic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
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AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Note 1 — Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)
{j) Oil and gas assets

The costs of oil and gas assets in the development phase are separately accounted for as tangible assets. When
commercial operation commences, lhe accumulated costs are transferred to oil and gas assets in production. The
costs of oil and gas assets in productlon are separately accounted for as tangible assets and include past exploration
and evaluation costs, past developmient costs and the ongoing costs of continuing to develop reserves for production
and to expand or replace plant and equipment and any associated land and buildings. These costs are subject to
depletion using a unit of production method over the life of the estimated Proven plus Probable (2P) reserves.
Depletion is not charged on costs carried forward in respect of assets in the development stage until production
commences. Estimated reserves are determined on an annual basis.

(k} Exploration and evaluation assets

Exploration and evatuation expenditure for each area of interest is accounted for using the successful efforts method.
This methad requires all expenditure associated with exploration and evaluation to be expensed when incurred
except for the costs of successful wells and acquisition of interests in new exploration assets including licences. The
costs directly associated with drilling new wells are capitalised pending evaluation of the results of the well. When the
oil or gas field reaches the stage of development, the accumulated exploration and evaluation assets are transferred
to development assets.

{1} Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separatély or in a business combination are initially measured at cost. The cost of an
intangible asset acquired in a business combination is its fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carmied at cost less any accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.

The usefu! lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite useful
lives are amortised over the useful life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method are reviewed at least at each
reporting date.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities acquired. Goodwill is not amortised, but is tested for impairment annually and whenever there is
an indication that the goodwill may be impaired. Any impairment is recognised immediately in profit or loss and is not
reversed in a subsequent period.

As at the acquisition date, any goodwill acquired is altocated to each of the cash-generating units expected to benefit
from the synergies of the business combination.

Licences

Licences are carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Licences are considered to have indefinite
useful lives as they were either granted in perpetuity or there is evidence that the licences will be renewed beyond
the initial term and the cost of renewal is not significant. Licences with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but
are tested for impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that the ficences may be impaired. Any
impairment is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Customer relationships and contracts

Customer relationships and contracts arising from a business combination are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses! Amortisation is recognised as an expense on a straight line basis over the period
during which economic benefits are expected to be received.

|
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AGL Einergy Limited and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Note 1 - Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
{m) Imairment

At each reporting date, the consolidated entity reviews the carrying amount of its tangible (including oil and gas
assets and exploration and evaluation assets) and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that
those ussets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimaled in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where the asset does not generate cash
flows that are independent from other assets, the consoclidated entity estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generaling unit to which the asset belongs.

Goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually and whenever
there is. an indication of impairment. An impairment of goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to seli and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estima ed future cash flows are discounted to their present valug using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time vatue of money and the risks specific to the asset.

if the ricoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is estimated to be less than the carrying amount of the
asset or cash-generating unit, it is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at fair value, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluz tion decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but only to the extent that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the astet or cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in profit or toss
immed ately, unless the relevant asset is carried al fair value, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation increase.

(n) Non-current assets held for sale

Non-cL rrent assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying amount and
fair valiie less costs to sell,

Non-cLrrent assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only when the safe is
highly probable and the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition and the sale of
the asset or disposal group is expected to be completed within one year from the date of classification.

(o) Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the consclidated entity prior to the
end of the financial year that are unpaid and arise when the consolidated entity becomes obliged to make future
payme s in respect of the purchase of these goods and services.

{p) Botrowings
Borrowings are recorded initially at fair value, net of transaction costs.

Subseqguent to initial recognition, borrowings are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
Amortit:ed cost is calculated by taking into account any issue costs, and any discount or premium on settlement.

Customer deposits are recognised on receipt of refundable deposits held as security over future gas and electricity
usage Yy customers. Interest is accrued at nominal rates over the pericd the deposits are held,
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AGL Energy Limited and Subsigiaries
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Note 1 - Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)
{q) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the consolidated entity has a present legal or constructive cbligation as a result of a
past event, it is probable the obligation will be required to be settled and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where a
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third
party, the receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that recovery will be received and the amount of
the receivable can be measured reliably.

Onerous contracts

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as a provision. An onerous
contract is considered to exist where the consolidated entity has a contract under which the unavoidable costs of
meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it.

Environmental restoration

A provision for environmental restoration is recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of exploration,
development and production activities having been undertaken, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation. The estimated future obligations include the costs of removing
facilities and restoring the affected areas.

The provision for future restoration costs is the best estimate of the present value of the expenditure required to settle
the restoration obligation at the reporting date, based on current legal requirements. Future restoration costs are
reviewed annually and any changes in the estimate are reflected in the present value of the restoration provision at
the reporting date.

The initial estimate and changes in the eslimate of the environmental restoration provision relating to exploration,
development and production facilitiss is capitalised into the cost of the related asset and depreciated/amortised on
the same basis as the related asset.

The unwinding of the effect of discounting on the provision is recognised as a finance cost.

(r) Goods and services tax

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST), except where the
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the taxation authority. In these circumstances, the GST is recognised
as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated with the amount of GST included. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or
payable to, the Australian Taxation Office (ATOQ) is included as a current asset or hiability in the balance sheet.

Cash flows are included in the cash flow statement on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from
investing and financing activities which are recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO are classified as operating cash
flows.
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AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Note 1 — Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(s} Income tax

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the
income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is
recogn sed in equity, or where it arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, in which case itis taken
into account in the determination of goodwill or excess.

Curren: tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable profit or loss for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferre d tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of temporary differences arising from
differer ces between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding
tax base of those items.

The fol owing temporary differences are not provided for: initial recognition of goodwill, initial recognition of assets or
liabilities {other than as a result of a business combination) that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit, and
differer ces relating to investments in subsidiaries, associates or jointly controlled entities to the extent thal they will
probaby not reverse in the foreseeable future. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected
manne- of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

A defeired tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
agains! which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Tax consolidation

The Parent Entity and all its wholly-owned Australian resident subsidiaries have formed a tax-consolidated group with
effect from 25 QOctober 2006 under Australian tax law. AGL Energy is the head entity in the tax-consolidated group.

Curren: tax expensefincome, deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences of the
members of the tax-consolidated group are recognised in the separate financial statements of the members of the
tax-consolidated group using the ‘stand alone taxpayer' approach. Under this approach, each member in the tax-
consoli Jated group measures its current and deferred taxes as if it continued to be a separate taxable entity in its
own right. Current tax liabilities and assets and deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and tax credits of
the tax-consolidated group are recognised by the Parent Entity (as head entity in the tax-consolidated group).

The members of the tax-consolidated group have entered into a tax sharing and tax funding agreement. The tax
funding agreement requires payments to/from the head entity equal to the current tax liability (asset} assumed by the
head entity and any tax-loss deferred tax asset assumed by the head entity. The payments are recorded as
intercoinpany receivables/payables. The intercormpany receivables/payables are at call.

{t) Employee benefits

Liabilities for wages, salaries, annual leave and other employee benefits which are expected to be settled within
twelve months of reporting date, are measured at undiscounted amounts using the remuneration wage and salary
rates ¢::pected to apply at the time of settlement, plus relevant employment on-costs.

Liabilities for long service leave and other employee benefits, which are not expected to be settled within twelve
months of reporting date, are measured as the present value of the estimated cash outflows to be made by the
consolidated entity in respect of services provided by employees up to reporting date.

Contrib sions to defined contributions superannuation plans are expensed when incurred.
For def ned benefit superannuation plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit

method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each reporting date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised
in full, cirectly in retained earnings, in the period in which they occur.
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AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Note 1 — Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(t) Employee benefits (continued) '

Past service cost is recognised immediately as an expense to the extent that the benefits are already vested, and
otherwise is amortised on a straight fine basis over the average period until the benefits become vested.

The defined benefit cbligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit
obligation, adjusted for unrecognised past service cost, net of the fair value of the plan assets. Any asset resulting
from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future
contributions to the plan.

{u) Share-based payment transactions

The consolidated entity provides benefits to employees (including Directors) in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby employees render services in exchange for shares or rights over shares.

The fair value of share performance rights (SPRs) granted to eligible employees under the Long-Term Incentive Plan
is recognised as an employee expense, with a corresponding increase in equity. The fair value is measured at grant
date and recognised over the period in which the employee becomes unconditionally entitled to the SPRs. The fair
value of SPRs granted is measured using the Monte Carlo Simulation Methed. The amount recognised as an
expense is only adjusted when the SPRs do not vest due to non-market related conditions.

The fair value of shares granted to eligible employees under the Share Reward Plan is recognised as an employee
expense, with a corresponding increase in equity. The fair value is the market value of the shares at the grant date.

{v) Foreign currency

The functional and presentation currency of AGL Energy and its Australian subsidiaries is Australian dollars. The
functional currency of the subsidiaries in Chile is the Chilean Peso and for subsidiaries with operations in Papua New
Guinea is the United States dollar.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at reporing date are translated at the exchange
rate ruling at reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.

Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in the income statement in the period in which
they arise except for exchange différences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain foreign currency
risks {refer Note 1{w)).

Financial statements of foreign operations

Assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into Australian dollars at exchange rates ruling at reporting
date. Revenues and expenses of foreign operations are translated at average exchange rates ruling during the year.
Exchange differences arising on translation are recognised directly in the foreign currency translation reserve and
recognised in profit or loss on disposal of the foreign operation.

{w) Derivative financial instruments and hedging

The consolidated entity uses derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate, foreign
exchange rate, electricity purchase price and cerlain commodity price risks arising in the normal course of business.
The use of derivatives is subject to policies, procedures and limits approved by the Board of Directors. Derivative
transactions are not entered into for speculative purposes.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at each reporting date. Derivatives are recognised in the balance sheet as assets when
their fair value is positive and as liabilities when their fair value is negative.
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Note 1 — Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)
(w) Derivative financial instruments and hedging (continued)

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives is recognised in profit or loss immediately
unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which case, the timing of the recognition
in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedge relationship.

Hedges are classified as fair value hedges when they hedge the exposure to changes in the fair value of recognised
assets or liabilities or firm commitments; cash flow hedges when they hedge exposure to variability in cash flows of
recogrised assets or liabilities, or highly probable forecast transactions; or hedges of net investments in foreign
operat ans.

Fair value hedges

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in profit or
loss i mediately, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedge asset or liability that is attributable to the
hedge: risk.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedge instrument expires or is sold, terminated, exercised or no tonger
qualifies for hedge accounting. The adjustment to the carrying amount of the hedged item arising from the hedge risk
is amo tised to profit or loss from that date.

Cash tlow hedges

The eflective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is
deferred in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Amounts deferred in equity are recycled in profit or loss in the periods when the hedged item is recognised in profit or
loss. However, when the forecast transaction that is hedged results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or a
non-financial liability, the gains and losses previously deferred in equity are transferred from equity and included in
the initial measurement of the cost of the asset or liability.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, or no
longer qualifies for hedge accounting. Any cumulative gain or loss deferred in equity at that time remains in equity
and is 1ecognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in profit or loss. When a forecast transaction
is no lcnger expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was deferred in equity is recognised immediately in
profit o loss.

Hedge; of net investments in foreign operations

Hedges of net investments in foreign operations are accounted for similarly to cash flow hedges. Any gain or loss on
the hecging instruments relating to the effective portion of the hedge is recognised in the fareign currency translation
reserve and the gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profi or loss. Gains and
losses deferred in the foreign currency translation reserve are recognised immediately in profit or loss when the
foreign operation is disposed of.

{x) Issuied capital

Ordinary share capital is recognised at the fair value of the consideration received, less transaction costs directly
attributible to the issue of new shares, net of tax.

(y} Oth 2r contributed equity

Other contributed equity represents deemed contributions on inter entity balances which were interest free. This
equity is eliminated pursuant to the internal restructuring that took place in preparation for the demerger of AGL
Energy from The Australian Gas Light Company.
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Note 1 — Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)
{z) Revenue recognition

Revenue is racognised and measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable to the extent it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the consolidated entity and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Revenue from gas and electricity services supplied is recognised once the gas and electricity has been delivered to
the customer and is measured through a regular review of usage meters. Customers are billed on a periodic and
regular basis. As at each reporting date, gas and electricity revenue includes an accrual for sales delivered to
customers but not yet billed (unbilled revenue).

Revenue from the provision of services, including revenue from construction contracts, represents consideration
received or receivable determined, where appropriate, in accordance with the percentage of completion method, with
the stage of completion of each contract determined by reference to the proportion that contract costs for work
performed to date bears to the estimated total contract costs.

Revenue from the sale of crude oil is recognised after each shipment is loaded and title passes to the customer.
Dividend income is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive the payment is established.

(aa) Net financing costs
Interest income is recognised in the income statement as it accrues, using the effective interest method.

Finance costs comprise interest payable on borrowings calculated using the effeclive interest rate method,
amortisation of borrowing costs relating to leng-term financing facilities, unwinding of the effect of discounling on
provisions and gains and losses on certain hedging instruments that are recognised in the income statement.

Finance costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of & qualifying asset are
capitalised as part of the cost of that asset.

(ab) Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS is calculated as profit after tax attributable to shareholders of the Parent Entity divided by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares, adjusted for any bonus element.

Diluted EPS is calculated as profit after tax attributable to shareholders of the Parent Entity divided by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares and dilutive potential ordinary shares, adjusted for any bonus element.

(ac) Use of estimates and judgements

In the application of the consolidated entity's accounting policies, management is required o make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on histerical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.
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2007 2006
$m $m
Note 2 - Revenue
Revenue frorn sales of goods 3,656.3 3706
Revenue from rendering of services 109.0 13.6
3,765.3 384.2
Note 3 — Other income
Deve opment fee income 204 -
Net gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.1 -
Net foreign exchange gains 0.7 0.2
Other 17.4 2.7
38.3 29
Note 4 ~ Expenses
Cost >f sales 2,949.8 2124
Fair value gain on electricity derivatives (414.4) (70.3)
2,535.4 1421
Administration expenses 106.7 211
Ermployee benefits expense 1749 18.3
Other expenses
[demerger costs 58.2 -
Redundancy / restructure costs 33.3 .
Impairment of IT assets 22.7 -
Cther 58.6 14.2
2,989.8 195.7
Note 5 — Net financing costs
Finance income
Interest income
Ahssociates 244 -
Other related parties - 8.5
Other entities 12.5 1.3
36.9 9.8
Finance costs
Intere st expense
Other related parties 18.9 65.0
Other entities 112.0 1.9
Less finance costs capitalised (3.4) {(1.0)
Other finance costs 4.7 0.4
132.2 76.3
Net financing costs 953 66.5
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2007 20086
$m $m
| Note 6 — Significant items
| Profit before income tax includes the following
' significant items
Demerger costs (58.2} -
{Income tax income applicable $17.5 million)
Impairment of IT assets (22.7} -
{Income tax income applicable $6.8 million)
Redundancy / restructure costs (33.3) -
{Income tax income applicable $10.0 million)
Project expenditure write off ‘ (4.5) -
{Income tax income applicable $1.3 miilion}
Sun Gas integration costs ‘ (4.0) -
({Income tax income applicable $1.2 million)
(122.7) -
Significant items before income tax (122.7) -
Income tax income applicable 36.8 -
Significant items after income tax {85.9) -
Note 7 — Dividends
Recognised amounts
Interim dividend paid 22 March 2007 {2006: nil)
Franked amount (2.5 cents per share )(20086 - nil cents per share) 35.8 -
Unfranked amount (nil cents per share) (2006 — nil cents per share) - -
Total amount (9.5 cents per share ){(2006 — nil cents per share} 35.8 -
Unrecognised amounts
Proposed final dividend to be paid 28 September 2007 ¥
Franked amount (26.0 cents per share) 127 -
Unfranked amount (nil cents per share) - -
Total amount (26.0 cents per share)} 112.7 -

(i) The proposed final dividend in respect of ordinary shares for the year ended 30 June 2007 has not been
recognised in this financial report, as the final dividend was not declared on or before 30 June 2007.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

The AGL Energy Board of Directors has approved the activation of the AGL Energy Dividend Reinvestment Plan
{DRP). The DRP will be operable in conjunction with payment of the 2007 final dividend in September 2007.

Shares are allotted at the weighted average markel price at which the Company's ordinary shares are traded on
the ASX during the 5 trading days commencing on the second trading day after the dividend record date (6
September). The Board has determined that no discount will apply for the 2007 final dividend.
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2007 2006

Note B — Net tangible asset backing
Net {z ngible asset backing per ordinary share $7.64 N/A

Seasonality of operations

AGL operates in an environment that is dependent upon weather as one of the key drivers of supply and demand.
Fluctuetions in seasonal weather patterns, particularly those over the short term, can have a positive or negative
effect un the reported result. AGL Energy prepares detailed forecasts of the key drivers of profitability and hedges
associ:ted risks. However, it is not possible to consistently predict this seasonality and some variability is common.
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Note 9 - Interests in associates, jointly controlled entities and jointly controlled operations and assets

Associates

Greater Energy Alliance Corporation
Pty Limited

Gascor Pty Limited

AlintaAGL Pty Limited

Queensland Gas Company Limited
CSM Energy Limited

Centre for Energy and Greenhouse '
Technology

Jointly controlled entities
ActewAGL Retail Partnership
Auscom Holdings Pty Limited

The AGL-Petronas Consortium (APC)

Ownership interest

Contribution to net profit

2007 2006 2007 2006
% % $m $m
32.5 - 216 -
33.3 - - -
33.0 - (3.7) -
27.6 - 0.8 -
35.0 - - -
40.0 - - -
50.0 - 10.9 -
50.0 - 6.5 -
50.0 - - -
36.1 -

AGL Energy acquired a 33.0% ownership interest in AlintaAGL Pty Limited on 25 October 2006 and also holds

options to acquire the remaining 67% from Alinta Limited.

AGL Energy acquired a 27.5% ownership interest in Queensland Gas Company Limited on 8 March 2007,

Following the concurrent share buyback, AGL Energy's ownership increased to 27.6%.

AGL Energy acquired a 35.0% ownérship interest in CSM Energy Limited on 19 June 2007.

During the financial year the consolidated entity acguired the other associates and jointly controlled entities from

The Australian Gas Light Company prior to completion of the demerger transaction.

Jointly controlled operations and
assets

Sydney Basin Exploration

Hunter Gas Project

Camden Gas Project

Moranbah Gas Project

PNG — PDL 2 Kutubu Qil Field

PNG — PDL 4 Gobe Main Oil Field
PNG - PDL 2 Moran Qil Field

PNG - Central Moran Capital Projects
PNG - PDL 4 SE Gobe Main Qil Field
PNG -~ PDL 2 SE Mananda

PNG - PL 3 Gobe Qil Pipeline

PNG Gas Project

50.0
50.0
50.0
50.0
1.9
66.7
1.9

5.4
27.3
11.9
47.0
10.0

50.0
50.0
50.0

11.9
66.7
11.9

5.4
27.3
1.9
47.0
10.0
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Note 1) — Segment information

Segment information is presented in respect of the consolidated entity’s business and geographical segments.
The primary format, business segments, is based on the consolidated entity's management and internal reporting
structure. The consolidated entity comprises three main business segments — Retail Energy, Merchant Energy
and Erergy Investments.

Reven e is principally derived from:

(i) Retail Energy — sale of natural gas and electricity

(i) Merchant Energy ~ generation and sale of electricity and wholesale sale of gas and upstream oil and gas
investrnents

(iii) En zrgy Investments — investments in energy entities

{iv) Inter-segment pricing is on an “arms-length” commercial basis

Elimination

inter-

Busines:; segments Retail Merchant Energy segment
Energy Enerqy Investments revenue Unallocated Total
2007 tm $m $m $m $m $m
Revenue 3,174.8 509.6 75.2 - 57 3,765.3
Inter-seginent revenue 7.6 1,479.8 - {1,487.4) - -
31824 1,989.4 75.2 {1,487.4) 57 3.765.3
Other incyme 0.1 29.4 - - 8.8 38.3
Segmeni revenue 3,182.5 2,018.8 75.2 (1,487.4) 14.5 3,803.6
Segmeni EBIT result 1071 736.8 25.2 - {182.7) 686.4
Finance i\come 0.8 12.6 17.3 - 6.2 36.8
Finance costs - - - - (132.2) (132.2)
Profit be ‘ore income tax 107.9 749.4 42.5 - (308.7) 591.1
Income tax expense {180.86)
Profit aft:r income tax 410.5
Segment assets 3,224.7 9,903.8 629.2 - 349.8 14,107.5
Segment liabilities 540.8 4,529.5 51.7 - 2,467.9 7,589.9

Other se;yjment information
Significart items of expense
(refer Note 6} 22.0 59 0.9 - 93.9 122.7
Share of jrrofits of assaciates
and jointh' controlled entities
using the equity methed

- 224 13.7 - - 361
Carrying 'ralue of investments
accounted for using the equity .
method 0.9 333.1 200.4 - . 534.4
Acquisition of non-current
assels 1.104.2 1.016.8 18 - 492 217241
Depreciation and amortisation 13.0 120.9 4.3 25.3 163.5
Impairme 1t losses - 0.5 - - 227 23.2
Other nor -cash expenses 31.5 9.1 0.7 - 7.0 48.3
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Note 10 - Segment information (céntinued)

Elimination
' inter-
Business segments R;atail Merchant Energy segment
Energy Energy Investments revenue Unallocated Total
2006 . $m $m $m $m $m $m
Revenue 257.4 126.8 - - - 384.2
Inter-segment revenue 47 - - 4.7 - -
2621 126.8 - 4. - 384.2
Other income .- 2.7 - - 0.2 29
Segment revenue 2621 129.5 - (4.7) 0.2 387.1
|
Segment EBIT result 25.1 1151 - - {0.6} 139.6
Finance income 7.5 23 - - - 9.8
Finance costs L - - - {76.3) (76.3)
Profit before income tax 32.6 117.4 - - (76.9) 73.1
Income tax expense : (27.5)
Profit after income tax : 45.6
Segment assets 162.7 28211 - - 9.2 29830
Segment liabilities 175.7 658.5 - - 2,018.8 2,853.0
Other segment information
Significant items of expense
(refer Note 6) - - R . - -
Share of profits of associates
and jointly controlled entities
using the equity method } ) _ } . )
Carrying value of investrments
accounted for using the equity
method R . . . _ _
Acquisition of nen-current :
assels '01 21318 . - - 2.131.9
Depreciation and amortisation '0.2 51.0 - - 0.6 518
Impairment losses - - - - -
Other non-cash expenses 123 1.0 - - - 3.3

Geographical segments

The consclidated entity's geographical segments are determined based on the location of the consolidated entity's

assets. .
. External revenues Acquisition of
* and other income Assets non-current assets
' 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
' $m $m $m $m $m $m
Australia 3j,497.2 3010 13,393.6 23412 21249 1,600.0
Papua New Guinea 1234.9 86.1 545.0 641.8 459 531.9
Other . 715 - 168.9 - 1.3 -
" 3,803.6 3871 14,107.5 2,983.0 21721 21319

Appendix 4E, Page 28
30/06/2007




AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2007

2007 2006
$m $m
Note {1 — Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Contingent liabilities
Guare ntees and warranties in respect of controlled entities 15.9 -
Contingent consideration under contract’ 51.0 92.2
66.9 92.2

1Contingeml consideration under contract consists of the contingent payment of up to $51.0 million which will be
made i’ additional reserves are proven in the Camden Gas Project area by 31 December 2008, based upon an
agreed reserve formula with reserves verified by an independent external expert. The $41.2 million contingent
considoration as at 30 June 2006 in respect of the final payment on the PNG Upstream Gas project has lapsed as a
result cf the PNG project not proceeding.

Other zontingent liabilities

Claims and possible claims, indeterminable in amount, have arisen in the course of business against entities in the
consolidated entity. Based on legal advice obtained, the directors of the Parent Entity believe that any resultant
liahility will not materially affect the financial position of the consoclidated entity

The Pzrent Entity is also party to a Deed of Cross Guarantee as described in Note 14. There is no expectation of a

liability as a result of this guarantee. As a result of this assessment the fair value has been deemed to be nil, hence
no liabi ity has been recorded.

Note 12 - Issued capital

2007 2006 2007 2006
Movement in fully paid ordinary shares Number of shares $m $m
Batan e at beginning of financial year 2 2 - -
Issue of ordinary shares on demergerm 377,005,465 - 2,940.7 -
Place nent of ordinary shares® 56,550,000 - 933.1 .
Transaction costs, net of related income tax™ - - {14.9) -
Balan:e at end of financial year 433,555, 467 2 3,858.9 -

(i) On 25 October 2006, 377,005,465 shares were issued to the shareholders of The Australian Gas Light
Company in settlement of the intergroup loan payable to The Australian Gas Light Company on the demerger of
AGL Iznergy Limited.

(i} O 27 February 2007, 56,550,000 shares were issued at $16.50 per share following an institutional share
place nent.

(iii) Transaction costs, net of related income tax, represent the costs associated with the share placement.
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Note 13 — Change in composition of entity
AGL Energy Limited demerger

On 26 April 2006, The Australian Gas Light Company and Alinta Limited agreed to merge their respective
infrastructure businesses. The Australian Gas Light Company and Alinta Limited subsequently signed a Relationship
Deed dealing with transitional and commercial issues arising from the proposed implementation of an AGL Scheme
of Arrangement and an Alinta Scheme of Arrangement.

On 6 October 2006, The Australian Gas Light Company and Alinta Limited shareholders approved the merger of
AGL's infrastructure assets with Alinta and the subsequent separation of AGL Energy Limited as a separate listed
entity. This was subsequently approved by the Federal Court of Australia on 9 October 2006, and AGL Energy
Limited began trading on a deferred setllement basis on the Australian Securities Exchange on 12 October 2006.

On 25 October 2006, AGL Energy Limited successfully separated from The Australian Gas Light Company. In
preparation for the transaction a number of internal restructuring transactions took place whereby AGL Energy
Limited acquired 100% of the issued capital of certain entities from The Australian Gas Light Company. The entilies
were acquired during the current and preceding periods for consideration egual to the book value of the underlying
net assets of the entities acquired and settled via intergroup payables which were subsequently converted to share
capital (see Note 12). This transaction is not reflected in the cash flow statement. The aggregate book value of the
net assets acquired by AGL Energy Limited was $561 million {2006: $18 million).

Acquisition of Sun Gas Retail

On 1 February 2007, the consolidated entity acquired 100% of the issued capital of Sun Gas Retail Pty Ltd from the
Queensland Government, for $74.2 million including costs directly attributable to the acquisition of $2.5 million. The
business included approximately 70,800 residential and industrial and commercial gas customers located primarly in
south-east Queensland.

From the date of acquisition, the btisiness has contributed $3.8 million to operating profit before finance costs and
income tax. It is not practicable to determine the profit or revenue for the consolidated entity as if the acquisition had
taken place at the beginning of the year due to the complexity in the management of the gas portfolio and the level of
history available from which to determine and analyse seasonality.

Acquisition of Powerdirect

On 1 March 2007, the consolidated entity acquired 100% of the issued capital of Powerdirect Australia Pty Ltd and
Powerdirect Utility Services Pty Ltd from the Queensland Government, for $1,234.0 million including costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of $5.8 million. The business included approximately 473,200 residential, small-to-
medium enterprise and industrial and commercial electricity customers located primarily in south-east Queenstand.

From the date of acquisition, the business has contributed $20.0 million to operating profit before finance costs,
income tax and mark to market adjustments on derivalive instruments. It is not practicable to determine the profit or
revenue for the consolidated entity as if the acquisition had taken place at the beginning of the year because AGL
manages its electricity price risk as a portfolio. This means that the electricity hedging transactions undertaken by
AGL prior to the acquisition of Powerdirect would have been different had it owned Powerdirect. Furthermore, it is not
possible to determine the electricity hedging contracts that existed within Powerdirect as of 1 July 2006 but had
expired prior to the acquisition date.
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Note 1:3 - Change in composition of entity (continued)

The provisional fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of each acquisition as at the respective dates of

acquisi ion are:

Assets

Trade and other receivables
Inventaries

Other zssets

Other financial assets
Property, plant and equipment
Intangilsle assets

Liabilities

Trade ¢ nd other payables
Borrow ngs

Other financial liabilities
Provisions

Fair va ue of identifiable net assets

Goodwill on acquisition

Consideration

Cash piid including directly attributable costs

Less net cash acquired
Net cach outflow

Sun Gas Retall Powerdirect Total
fair value on fair value on fair value on
acquisition acquisition acquisition
2007 2007 2007
$m $m $m
26.2 196.0 2222
0.1 0.8 09
- 1.9 1.9
- 222.3 2223
0.4 49.5 499
46.9 236.2 2831
73.6 706.7 780.3
19.0 2226 2416
44 241 285
- 701 701
0.4 1.8 2.2
238 318.6 3424
49.8 388.1 437.9
24.4 845.9 870.3
74.2 1.234.0 13082
74.2 1,234.0 1,308.2
- (0.7) (0.9)
74.2 1,234.7 1,308.9

Subject to the finalisation of the provisional acquisition accounting, all identifiable intangible assets have heen
recognised separately from goodwill. Goodwill arises from various portfolio benefits that will arise from integrating the
activities of the Powerdirect and Sun Gas Retail business with that of AGL. The acquisition has augmented AGL's
position as the largest energy retailer in Australia and enhanced its competitive position by reducing average cost per
accoun! across the entire retail business. The addition of a Queensland retail portfolic base will support future
generation developments and participation in any future privatisation of generation facilities in Queensland.
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Note 14 — Controlled entities

AGL Limited

AGL ACT Retail Investments Pty Limited

AGL Chile Operations SA

AGL Corporate Services Pty Limited

AGL Electricity (VIC} Pty Limited

AGL Energy Limited

AGL Energy Foundation Limited

AGL Energy Sales & Marketing Limited

AGL Energy Services Pty Limited

AGL Energy Services (Queensland} Pty Limited
{formerly Powerdirect Utility Services Pty Ltd)

AGL Finance Pty Limited

AGL Gas Developments (Hunter) Pty Limited

AGL Gas Developments (PNG) Pty Limited

AGL Gas Developments (Sydney) Pty Limited

AGL Gas Production (Camden) Pty Limited

AGL Gas Trading Pty Limited

AGL HP1 Pty Limited

AGL HP2 Pty Limited

AGL HP3 Pty Limited

AGL Hydro Maintenance Services Pty Limited

AGL Hydro Operations Pty Limited

AGL Hydro Partnership

AGL Internationat

AGL Pipelines Investments Pty Limited

AGL Pipelines Investments (QLD) Pty Limited

AGL Power Generation (NSW) Pty Limited

AGL Power Generation (QLD) Pty Limited

AGL Power Generation (SA} Pty Limited

AGL Power Generation (Victoria) Pty Limited

AGL Retail Energy Limited \

AGL Sales Pty Limited

AGL Sales (Queensland} Pty Limitéd
(formerty Sun Gas Retait Pty Ltd}

AGL Sales (Queensland Electricity) Pty Limited
(formerly Powerdirect Australia Pty Lid)

AGL (SHL) Pty Limited

AGL South Australia Pty Limited

AGL Southern Hydro Holdings Pty Limited

AGL Southern Hydro Investments Pty Limited

Country of Ownership

Date acquired incorporation interest
2007 2006

Yo %

24 Qctober 2006 New Zealand 100 -
12 October 2006 Australia 100 -
11 October 2006 Chile 100 -

1 September 2006 Australia 100 -
30 September 2006 Australia 100 -
24 Qctober 2006 New Zealand 100 -
13 July 2006 Australia 100 -

1 March 2006 Australia 100 100

1 March 2006 Australia 100 100

1 March 2007 Australia 100 -

11 October 2006 Australia 100 -
27 January 2000 Australia 100 100
16 May 1979 Australia 100 100

27 January 1999 Australia 100 100
30 June 2005 Australia 100 100

1 March 2006 Australia 100 100

30 November 2005 Australia 100 100
30 November 2005 Australia 100 100
30 November 2005 Australia 100 100
30 November 2005 Australia 100 100
30 November 2005 Australia 100 100
30 November 2005 Australia 100 100
11 October 2006  Cayman Islands 100 -
12 October 2006 Australia 100 -
12 QOctober 2006 Australia 100 -
31 January 2006 Australia 100 100
27 April 2006 Australia 100 100

t October 2006 Australia 100 -

1 October 2006 Australia 100 -

1 March 2008 Australia 100 100

1 October 2006 Australia 100 -

1 February 2007 Australia 100 -

1 March 2007 Australia 100 -

24 October 2005 Australia 100 100

1 October 2006 Australia 100 -

30 November 2005 Australia 100 100
30 November 2005 Australia 100 100
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AGL Energy Limited and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Note 14 - Controlled entities {continued})

Country of Ownership

Date acquired incorporation interest

2007 2006

% %

AGL Southern Hydro Pty Limited 30 November 2005 Australia 100 100
AGL 3outhern Hydro {NSW) Pty Limited 30 November 2005 Australia 100 100
AGL tility Services Pty Limited 1 QOctober 2006 Australia 100 -
AGL Wholesale Gas Limited 24 Qctober 2006 Australia 100 -
AGL YWholesale Gas (SA) Pty Limited 24 October 2006 Australia 160 -
Australian Energy Ltd 1 March 2007 Australia 100 -
Australian Energy Services Pty Lid 1 March 2007 Australia 100 -
Dollay Wind Farm Pty Limited 30 November 2005 Australia 100 100
Dual IFuel Systems Pty Limited 1 September 2006 Australia 100 -
Edge'>ap Pty Limited 1 October 2006 Australia 100 -
Empri:sa de Gas de la V Region SA 11 October 2006 Chile 100 -
Essertial Energy Services Pty Limited 1 March 2006 Australia 100 100
H C Extractions Pty Limited 1 March 2006 Australia 100 100
Inversiones AGL Chile Limitada 11 October 2006 Chile 100 -
Maca thur Wind Farm Pty Limited 30 Novemnber 2005 Australia 100 100
Powe 'direct Pty Ltd 1 March 2007 Australia 100 -
Victorian Energy Limited 1 Cctober 2006 Australia 100 -

On 26 .June 2007 certain wholly owned Australian entities entered in to a Deed of Cross Guarantee {Deed) with AGL
Energy Limited which took effect upon lodgement with the Australian Securities and Investments Commission {ASIC)
on 28 .June 2007. In accordance with ASIC class order 98/1418, all group entities under the Deed guarantee the
payment in full of the debts of any group entity under the Deed that is wound up.

Note 1:5 - Subsequent events

On 2 July 2007 AGL acquired the 1,280MW Torrens Island gas fired power station (TIPS) for $417 million, including
all development gas storage and transportation rights, and sold its 180MW gas fired peaking plant at Hallett for $117
million resulting in a net payment by AGL for the Torrens Island power station of $300 million. As part of the
transaction, AGL has also acquired a 10-year, 300-petajoule, gas sales agreement expiring in 2017, together with the
assacizted SEAGas pipeline haulage contract which expires in 2019.

Cn 13 .July 2007 AGL announced the signing of a 390PJ foundation gas transportation agreement with Epic Energy
which viill further enhance gas portfolio flexibility and competitiveness.
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Note 16 — Information on audits or review

1. This report has been prepared in accordance with AASB Standards, other AASB authoritative pronouncements
and Urgent Issues Group Interpretations or other standards acceptable to ASX.

2. This report, and the accounts upon which the report is based (if separate}, use the same accounting policies.
3. This report does give a true and fair view of the matters disclosed.

4. This report is based on accounts to which one of the following applies.

D The accounts have been audited. D ;Z?GEJECOUMS have been subject to

M The accounts ara in the process

of being audited or subject to D The accounts have not yet been

. audited or reviewed.
review.

5. The entity has a formally constituted Audit and Risk Management committee.

Mﬂ"“"

Mark Johnson
Chairman

22 August 2007
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"Company AGL ENERGY LIMITED Ne\/o1
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“Fiom ASX Limited — Company Announcements Office
Dite 22-Aug-2007
“Time 08:51:17
Elbjcct Confirmation Of Receipt And Release Of Announcement

“Nmber of pages lonly

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding;

At3L, Energy announces profit of 3410.5 million

'824 691

208 ggg.sﬁeet
y@‘}ney’NSW 2000

PO Box H224
Australia Square
NSW 1215

Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
WYWAWY.asX.com.au

DX 10427 Stock Exchange
Sydney

W AX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be hatted for 10 minutes.
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trad ng in your company’s securittes is temporarily stopped, to allow the market time to assess tha contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approximately

10 nvinutes for most announcements but can ba 50 minutas (approximately) for tak eover announcements,
Onc 1 “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:
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Fax ‘s availabla for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 {incl. GST). Tha only fax number to use is 1950 999 279.




AL ENEMY Limited T8I +01 £ 9391 29597

ABN 74 115 061 375 Fax: +61 2 9921 2552

72 Christie Street Locked Bag 1837

St Leonards, 2065 NSW St Leonards, 2065 NSW AUSTRALIA
AUSTRALIA www.agl.com.au

asx & media release

22 Augusi 2007

AGL Energy announces profit of $410.5
million

Statutory result . Pro-forma result®
¢ Reavenue of $3,765.3 million  Revenue of $4,773.9 million
« EBIT of $686.4 million e EBIT of $574.7 million
« Not profit after tax of $410.5 million + Net profit after tax of $325.6 million
¢ Earnings per share of 148.5 cents » Earnings per share of 77.3 cents
* Reatail Energy EBIT of $107.1 million ¢ Retail Energy EBIT of $192.4 million
* Mezarchant Energy EBIT of $736.8 million |« Merchant Energy EBIT of $410.7 million
+ Final dividend of 26 cents per share « Final dividend of 26 cents per share
fully franked fully franked

Australia’s largest integrated energy company AGL Energy Limited {(AGL) today announced a net
profit after tax of $410.5 million in the first financial year of operations since its demerger.

AGL Chai-man Mark Johnson said the underlying pro-forma! profit of $326 million included profit
before any acquisitions of $320 million, directly comparable to the forecast of $321 million in iast
year's Scheme Baoklet which detailed the merger with Alinta and subsequent demerger of the
group’s eergy assets.

"This is a very pleasing result given the tumultuous times experienced in the energy markets, where
we have seen the most volatile pricing periods in the history of the National Electricity Market,” Mr
Johnson <aid.

“This voletility meant our electricity derivatives book had a fair value at year end of nearly $4 billion.
Under intarnational accounting standards, more than $400 million of these fair value movements
have been added to statutory earnings before interest and tax (EBIT). We do not consider this
increase in EBIT to be underlying business and it has been removed from the pro-forma result.

“"When we: established the new AGL we said we would deliver significant growth in earnings per
share, with a target of 15 per cent in the medium term.

"Even during these volatile times we have solidly delivered our first year’s results, which is a
testameni: to the ingenuity of our people, our new ‘four corners’ strategy and to the robustness of
our developing and diverse upstream portfolio.

! The contrclled entities of AGL were acquired by the company at various dates prior ko completion of the demerger
transaction on 25 October 2006 or, in the case of new acguisitions, 1 February 2007 or 1 March 2007. The pro-forma resuft
has been calculated assuming the entities involved in the demerger were subsidiaries of AGL for the entire year. The pro-
forma result has also been adjusted to exclude significant items and profit on fair value movements and amortisations on
derivatives.




AGL repcried revenue of $3,765.3 million, earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortisa:ion (EBITDA) of $849.9 million and earnings per share of 148.5 cents.

AGL shareholders will receive a fully franked final dividend of 26 cents per share, bringing the total
dividend to 35.5 cents per share, fully franked. Mr Johnson said including the stub dividend paid for
the period 1 July 2006 to 25 October 2006, dividends were 61 cents per share.

AGL Managing Director Paul Anthony said: “This has been a year of significant change for AGL, not
just in ccmpleting one of Australia’s largest mergers and the subsequent demerger.

“"We have substantially reduced our cost base by a restructuring that cut almost 1,000 staff
numbers, and embarked on a full replacement of our retail IT base to enable enhanced customer
support and innovative product design.

"We hawver pursued non-organic growth to increase AGL's generating base by more than 100 per cent
to becorr e one of the largest privately owned generators in the land.

"We have: acquired significant upstream gas interests to increase our equity gas base to around 900
petajoules (2P) of reserves taking our total contract and equity gas to over 4,000 petajoules, and
scaled-up our retailing base, increasing it by 36 per cent to more than four million customers.

“This has all happened as we have successfully steered the company though the turbulent times in
the gas znd electricity markets.

*AGL has proved its proficiency in sophisticated hedging and prudent risk-mitigation capabilities,
demonstiated by the fact at year end AGL’s forward hedge book when marked-to-market had a
value of nearly $4 billion.

"At the sisme time we were scaling up our businesses and laying the foundations for future earnings
growth, ve delivered on our demanding growth targets.

"This happened even though earnings from many of our acquisitions will, in their early years, be less
than our EPS target, especially when we were purchasing reserves today for use at a later stage.
This means our underlying businesses will have to produce an EPS growth in excess of the 15 per
cent targat to achieve the aggregate 15 per cent EPS growth for FY2008 which we have
reconfirred.”

Mr Anthoy said in the past year AGL had helped lead Australian companies prepare for potential
changes o the market in a carbon constrained world.

“AGL now has one of the most significant suites of renewable generation in Australia, including the
Hallet Wind Farm, our hydro-electric plants in NSW and Victoria, solar and biomass generation. We
are well positioned to meet the growing demand for clean energy, with more than 700 megawatts of
renewabl: generation and a further 235 megawatts of capacity under construction.

"In additian to building physical renewable capacity, we have also joined the Chicago Climate
Exchange, the first non-US utility to do so.

*In the future, carbon credits wiil be a valuable currency, traded on a global stage, and AGL intends
to be at the lead in Australia in trading this commodity.”

Mr Anthony said AGL's results were complex, given many reporting entities were not part of the
group from the start of the reporting period.

"Our pro-‘orma EBIT of $574.7 million and NPAT of $325.6 million demonstrates AGL has a
robustness underpinning strong future growth,” he said.

"By way of a simple comparison to the old AGL, we divested half of our business under the Alinta
transacticn yet our earnings per share this year from the new AGL are more than 80 per cent of that
of the coribined entity iast year.”




Outlook

AGL conf rms a forecast underlying profit on a business-as-usual basis for FY2008 of $380 to $400
million. ‘

This includes forecast full year results from the investment in QGC and the acquisition of Sun Gas,
Powerdirect and the Torrens Island Power Station,

On an EPS basis, this equates to a range of 88 to 92 cents per share, a 10 to 15 per cent accretion
on the ur derlying scheme booklet FY2007 result. AGL currently anticipates FY2008 underlying profit
to be at the upper end of this range.

ends

A telephone briefimj for analysts and media will be held at 11am AEST today and webcast
at www. agl.com.au.

Participiint dialkin number is. 1800 148 258, or +61 2 8524 6650.

Further 2nquiries:

Media ' Analysts & Investors

Matthew Horan Graeme Thompson, Head of Investor Relations
Direct: + 61 2 9360 6606 Direct: + 61 2 9921 2789

Mobile: + 61 (0) 403 934 958 Mobile: + 61 (0) 412 020 711

e-mail: mhoran@catocounsel.com.au e-mail: gthompson@agl.com.au

AGL is Aust -alia’s leading energy provider and the only energy producer with a full suite of renewable generation, providing
gas and eleztricity to more than six million Australians.

AGL is a werld-class integrated energy company, with major investments in the supply of gas and electricity, as well as a
substantial >ase of customers across Australia.

AGL is cominitted to leading Australia in minimising the effects of climate change, investing in sustainable energy businesses
such as wind farms and innovative environmentally friendly projects such as the underground Bogong hydroelectric power
station in V ctoria’s High Country.

Listed on the Australian Securities Exchange {ASX code: AGK), AGL is an S&P/ASX 50 company with a market capitalisation
of about Ag7billion. AGL has a heritage of 170 years of operations as an energy provider in Australia.

AGL maintains a BBB investment grade credit rating from Standard & Poor’s.




ASX Limited

Facsimile it i ABN 98 008 624 691
- 20 Bridge Street
E) Company Secretary SydneygNSW 2000
Company AGL ENERGY LIMITED
Fiux number 0299212552 PO Box H224
ey Australia Square
From ASX Limited — Company Announcements Office NSW 1215
Dae 22-Aug-2007 Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
Time 08:54:56 www.asx.com.au
Subject Confirmation Of Receipt And Release Of Announcement
- DX 10427 Stock Exchange
Number of pages 1 only Sydney
MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding;

ASL FYOT7 Results Investor Presentation

7 SX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If y wur announcerment is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open” status on ASX's trading system. This means that
trarfing in your company’s sscurities is temporarily stopped, to allow the market time to assess ths contents of your announcement “Pre-open’ is approximataly
10 ninutes for most announcemants but can bs 50 minutes {approximately) for takeover announcements.

On :e "pre-open” period is completed, full rading of tha company's securitiss recommences.

PLIZASE NOTE:
In ¢ ceordance with Guidanca Note 14 of ASX Listing Rulss, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using ASX Onfine.
Fa is available for emergancy purposss and costs A$38.50 (ine). GST). The only fax number to use is 1900 999 279.
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Retail - overall market churn

% Unprecedented levels of churn continue
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ASX

ASX Limited
Faesimile WATRALIAN SECURTIES fiouvae ABN 98 008 624 691
20 Bridge Street
To Company Secretary Sydn eygNSW 2000
Company AGL ENERGY LIMITED
PO Box H224
Fax number 0299212552 Australia Square
From ASX Limited - Company Announcements Office NSW 1215
Date 22-Avg-2007 Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
Time 08:56:42 Www.asx.com.au
Subject Confirmation Of Receipt And Release Of Announcement
. DX 10427 Stock Exchange
Number of pages 1 only Sydney
1
MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

AGL appoints new Director

1TASX considers an announcement ko b sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes,

I'your announcement ks chssified by ASX as senskive, your company’s securities will ba plaged info *pre-open” stalus on ASX's trading system, This means that
t-ading in your company's securties is temporarily stopped, i aliow the market time t assass tha contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approximately
- 0 minutes for mest announcements but can be 50 minutes (approsimately) for takeover announcements.

(ince pre-open” period is completed, f1ll trading of the company's securities recommences,
FLEASE NOTE;

11 accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, itis mandatory b elodge announcements using ASX Oniine.
f ax is available for emergency purposes and cests A$33.50 (ncl. GST). The only fax number io use is 1900 399 279,




AGL Energy Limited Tel: +61 2 9921 2959

ABN 74 115 061 375 Fax: +61 2 9921 2552
72 Christie Street Locked Bag 1837
5t Leonards, 2065 NSW St Leonards, 2065 NSW AUSTRALIA

AUSTRALIA www.agl.com.au

asx & media release

22 Augus: 2007

AGL appoints new director

AGL Energy Limited (AGL) Chairman Mark Johnson today announced the appointment of petroleum
Industry executive Bruce Phillips as a non-executive director on the AGL board.

Mr Philligs, 52, has more than 30 years experience in the oil and gas exploration industry, and is
currently the managing director and founder of Australian Worldwide Exploration Limited {(AWE), a
listed exploration and production company with a market capitalisation of about $1.5 biilion. Mr
Fhillips leaves his role as Managing Director of AWE at the end of August.

Mr Johnson said Mr Phillips had extensive experience in building businesses in the oil and gas sector,
and leading them in differing political, cultural and commercial environments.

“Mr Phillias is an extremely knowledgeable and experienced executive who will be able to make a
considerable contribution to AGL Energy,” Mr Johnson said.

Mr Phillip’s appointment as a director is effective from 23 August and will be subject to shareholder
approval at AGL’s Annual General Meeting on 8 November.

A career biography for Mr Phillips is attached. ‘

Further enquiries:

Media Analysts & Investors

Matthew Horan Graeme Thompson, Head of Investor Relations

Direct: + 61 2 9360 6606 Direct: + 61 2 9921 2789

Mobite: + 61 (0) 403 934 958 Mobile: + 61 (0) 412 020 711

e-mail: mhoran@catocounsel.com.au e-mail: gthompson@agl.com.au ,

AGL is Australia’s leading energy provider and the only energy producer with a full suite of renewable generation, providing
gas and eleztricity to more than six miflion Australians.

AGL is a werld-class integrated energy company, with major investments in the supply of gas and electricity, as well as a
substantial >ase of customers across Australia.

AGL is cominitted to leading Australia in minimising the effects of climate change, investing in sustainable energy businesses
such as wind farms and innovative environmentally friendly projects such as the underground Bogong hydroelectric power
station in V ctoria’s High Country.

Listed on tha Australian Securities Exchange (ASX code: AGK), AGL is an S&P/ASX 50 company with a market capitalisation
of about A$?billion. AGL has a heritage of 170 years of operations as an energy provider in Australia.

AGL mainta ns & BBB investment grade credit rating from Standard & Poor's.




Bruce Phillips

Education

Bachelor of Science (Hons), University of Sydney, 1975
Professional affiliations

Petroleum Society of Australia
Australian Society of Exploration Geophysicists

Experience

1997-2007

Founder and Managing Director of Australian Worldwide Exploration Limited
1996

Business Development Manager, Command Petroleum
1995 -

Consulting Energy Adviser, Prudential-Bache Securities
1989-1994

Managing Director, Australian Worldwide Exploration 1V
1988-1989

General Manager, Petroleum Securities

1981-1988

Consultant to major companies on energy issues, including News Corporation, BHP, TNT, WMC and
Eromanga Energy

1981

Senior Geophysicist, Pancontinental Petroleum
1978-1981

Research Geogphysicist, Exxon Corporation
1975-1978

Geophysicist, Amax




Bruce Phillips

Educaticn

Bachelor of Science (Hons), University of Sydney, 1975
Professional affiliations

Petroleura Society of Australia
Australian Society of Exploration Geophysicists

Experiernce

1997-2007

Founder .and Managing Director of Australian Worldwide Exploration Limited
19586

Business Development Manager, Command Petroleum
1995 |

Consulting Energy Adviser, Prudential-Bache Securities
1989-19%4

Managinc Director, Australian Worldwide Exploration 1V
1988-19t9

General Manager, Petroleum Securities

1981-1988

Consultant te major companies on energy issues, including News Corporation, BHP, TNT, WMC and
Eromang3 Energy

1981

Senior Geophysicist, Pancontinental Petroleum
1978-19¢1

Research Geophysicist, Exxon Corporation
1975-1978

Geophysicist, Amax




AGL Energy Limiteéd Tel: +61 2 9921 2999

ABN 74 115 061 375 Fax: +61 2 9921 2552
72 Christie Street Locked Bag 1837
St Leonards, 2065 NSW St Leonards, 2065 NSW AUSTRALIA

AUSTRALIA www.agl.com.au

asx & media release

22 August 2007

AGL appoints new director

AGL Energy Limited (AGL) Chairman Mark Johnson today announced the appointment of petroleum
industry executive Bruce Phillips as a non-executive director on the AGL board.

Mr Phillips, 52, has more than 30 years experience in the oil and gas exploration industry, and is
currently the managing director and founder of Australian Worldwide Exploration Limited (AWE), a

listed exploration and production company with a market capitalisation of about $1.5 biliion. Mr
Phillips leaves his role as Managing Director of AWE at the end of August.

Mr Johnson said Mr Phillips had extensive experience in building businesses in the oil and gas sector,
and leading them in differing political, cultural and commercial environments.

“Mr Phillips is an extremely knowledgeable and experienced executive who will be able to make a
considerable contribution to AGL Energy,” Mr Johnson said.

Mr Phillip's appointment as a director is effective from 23 August and will be subject to shareholder
approval at AGL's Annual General Meeting on 8 November.

A career biography for Mr Phillips is attached.

Further enquiries:

Media Analysts & Investors

Matthew Horan Graeme Thompson, Head of Investor Relations
Direct: + 61 2 9360 6606 Direct: + 61 2 9921 2789

Mobile: + 61 (0) 403 934 958 Mobile: + 61 (0) 412 020 711

e-mail: mhoran@catocounsel.com.au e-mail: gthompson@agl.com.au

AGL is Australia‘s leading energy provider and the only energy producer with a full suite of renewable generation, providing
gas and electricity to more than six million Australians.

AGL is a world-class integrated energy company, with major investments in the supply of gas and electricity, as welt as a
substantial base of customers across Australia.

AGL is committed to leading Australia in minimising the effects of climate change, investing in sustainable energy businesses
such as wind farms and innovative environmentally friendly projects such as the underground Bogong hydroelectric power
station in Victoria's High Country.

Listed on the Australian Securities Exchange (ASX code: AGK), AGL is an S&P/ASX 50 company with a market capitalisation
of about A$7billion. AGL has a heritage of 170 years of operations as an energy provider in Australia.

AGL maintains a BBB investment grade credit rating from Standard & Poor’s.




ASX

ASX Limited
Facsimile HATRAIM AN ABN 98 008 524 691
T 20 Bridge Street
Io Company Scarctary Sydney NSW 2000
Company AGL ENERGY LIMITED
Fix number 0299212552 PO Box H224
— — Australia Square
From ASX Limited — Company Announcements Office NSW 1215
Date 22-Aug-2007 Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
Time 10:04:46 www.asx.com.au
Subject Confirmation Of Receipt And Release Of Announcement
- DX 10427 Stock Exchange
Nuamber of pages 1 only Sydney
MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding;

A5X Statement Addendum FY07 Results Supplementary Slide

IF A 3X considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading wilt be halted for 10 minutes.

[f yeur announcement is classifisd by ASX as sensitive, your company's securities will be placed into "pre-open” status on ASX's trading system. This means that
trad ng in your company’s sacurities is temp orasily stopped, to allow the market time to assass the cantents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approximately
10 rinutes for most announcemants but can ba 50 minutes {approximately) for tak sovar announcements.

Oncs “pre-open” period is complated, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.
PLEASE NOTE:

In a :cordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using ASX Onfina.
Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38,50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use is 1900 999 279.




AGL Energy Limited Tel: +61 2 9921 2999

ABN 74 115 061 375 Fax: +61 2 9921 2552

72 Christie Street Locked Bag 1837

St Leonards, 2065 NSW St Leonards, 2065 NSW AUSTRALIA
AUSTRALIA www.agl.com.au

asy) statement

22 August 2007

2007 Half Year Results Presentation -
Addendum Supplementary Slide

AGL Erergy Limited {(AGL) provides the following ‘Investments’ EBIT slide which was omitted from
the Supplementary Information section of the presentation released earlier today.

Further enquiries:

Analy:sits & Investors

Graem 2 Thompson, Head of Investor Relations
Direct: + 61 2 9921 2789

Mobile: + 61 (0) 412 020 711

e-mail: gthompson@agl.com.au
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AGL Energy lelted Tel: +61 2 9921 2999

ABN 74 115 061 375 Fax: +61 2 9921 2552
!
72 Christie Street Locked Bag 1837
St Leonards, 2065 NSW St Leonards, 2065 NSW AUSTRALIA
AUSTRALIA | www.agl.com.au

asx statement

22 August 2007

2007 Half Year Results Presentation -
Addendum Supplementary Slide

AGL Energy Limited (AGL) provides the following ‘Investments’ EBIT slide which was omitted from
the Supplementary Information section of the presentation released earlier today.

Further enquiries:

Analysts & Investors

Graeme Thompson, Head of Investor Relations
Direct: + 61 2 9921 2789

Mobile: + 61 (0) 412 020 711

e-mail: gthompson@agl.com.au




ASX

ASTRALUAN SECURITIES, FXCHAMGE ASX Limited
F acsimile ABN 98 008 624 691
e 20 Bridge Street
I Company Secretary Sydney NSW 2000
Company AGL ENERGY LIMITED
Fix number 0299212552 PO Box Hz24
— — Australia Square
Fiom ASX Limited — Company Announcements Office NSW 1215
D 29-Aug-2007 Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
Time 17:13:34 www.asx.com.au
Subject Confirmation Of Receipt And Release Of Announcement
- DX 10427 Stock Exchange
Nimber of pages 1 only Sydney
MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Appendix 3Y

W AL X considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 40 minutes.

If yoirr announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into "pra-open” status on ASX's trading system. This means that
tradi 19 in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcernent. “Pre-cpen” is approxamately
10w inutas for mest announcements but can be 50 minutes (8pproxamately) for tak eover announcements.

Onei: *pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company's securities recommences.
PLEASE NOTE:

In ac:ordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodgs announcements using ASX Onlina.
Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use is 1900 999 279




Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documenis not available now must be given 10 ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001.
Name of entity AGL ENERGY LIMITED
ABN 74 115 061 375

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corperations Act.

Name of Director MAXWELL GILBERT QULD

Date of last notice 16 MARCH 2007

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case af a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i} of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be
disctosed in this part,

Direct or indirect interest INDIRECT

Nature of indirect interest Ould Superannuation Fund

(including registered holder)
Mote: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the relevant

Date of change 27 AUGUST 2007
No. of securities held prior to change DIRECT - 14,944
Class ORDINARY
Number acquired 3,000

{and 2,000 of interests previously
directly held transferred to the Ould
Superannuation Fund)

Number disposed

Value/Consideration $46,230 (aggregate)
Nete: If consideration is nen-cash, provide details and estimated

valuation

No. of securities held after change INDIRECT - 5,000

DIRECT - 12,944

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
Page )




Appendix oY
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change ' PURCHASE ON MARKET

Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options, issue of
securities under dividend reinvestrent plan, participation in buy-back
I

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (ii) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be
disclosed in this part,

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder:
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change
Note: Details are only required for a contréct in relation
to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration ‘
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
2n estimated valuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defincd terms.
Page 2



Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change PURCHASE ON MARKET

E>ample: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options, issue of
se :urities under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in buy-back

P:rt 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Not = In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (ii) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be
disc losed in this part.

Letail of contract

_Nature of interest

' Mame of registered holder
(:f issued securities)

[ Diate of change

—l‘lo. and class of securities to
vshich interest related prior to

change
Mote: Details are only required for a contract in relation
tt which the interest has changed

‘Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
tote: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
a1 estimated valuation

[ Interest after cha nge

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
Pige 2




: Appendix 3Y
. Change of Director’s Interest Notice

\ ' Rule 3.194.2

- Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice
i
Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX bécome ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001 . |

Name of entity AG;L ENERGY LIMITED

ABN 74: 115 061 375

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director | MAXWELL GILBERT OQULD

Date of 1ast notice ' 16 MARCH 2007

Part 1 - Change of dlrector s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this mc]udes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i} of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director™ should be
disclosed in this part.

Direct or indirect intérest INDIRECT

Nature of indirect interest Quld Superannuation Fund

(including registered holder)
Note: Provide details of the clrcumstanccs giving rse to the relevant
interest.

Date of change 27 AUGUST 2007

No. of securities held é)rinr to change DIRECT - 14,944
|

Class | ORDINARY

Number acquired -' 3,000

(and 2,000 of interests previously
directly held transferred to the Ould
Superannuation Fund)

Number disposed

Value/Consideration ' $46,230 (aggregate)
Note: 1f consideration is non-cash, provide details und estimated
valuation !

No. of securities held after change INDIRECT - 5,000
DIRECT - 12,944

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
Page | '




ASX

ASX Limited

Facsimile ASTIAAN SEURITIES Picwee ABN 98 008 624 691

' 20 Bridge Street

) To Company Secrcta.ry SdengNSW 2000
Company AGL ENERGY LIMITED

) PO Box H224

_Fax number 029921.2552 Australia Square
From ASX Limited — Company Announcements Office NSW 1215

Date 31-Aug 2007 Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
Time 14:17:51 WWW.35X.Com.au
Subject Confirmation Of Receipt And Release Cf Announcement

- DX 10427 Stock Exchange
Number of pages 1 only Sydney

MESSAGE:
‘We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Appendix 3X

18X considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will bs halted for 10 minutes.

H yur announcemant is classifiad by ASX as sansitive, your company's securities will ba placed into “pre-apen” statuss on ASX's trading system. This means that
tra:ling in your company's securities is temporarily stopped, to allow ths market time to assass the contents of your announcement. “Pre-cpen” is approximately
10 minutes for most announcements but can be 50 minutes (approximately) for tak sover announcemants.

On:e "pre-open” period is completed, ik rading of the company's securities recommences.
PL:ZASE NOTE:

In z ccordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rulas, it is mandatory to efodge announcaments using ASX Onfine.
Fa» is availabla for emesgency purposas and costs A$38.50 (incl, GST). The only fax number to use is 1900 999 279.




Appendix 3X

Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Appendix 3X

Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents rot available now must be given to ASX as soon as available.

documents given 1o ASX become ASX'’s property and may be made public.

introduced 30/9/2001.

Rule 3.194.1

Information and

Name of entity AGL ENERGY LIMITED

ABN 74 115 061 375

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.1 and as agent for

the director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

BRUCE PHILLIPS

Date of appointment

23 AUGUST 2007

Part 1 - Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is the

registered holder

In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of "notifinble interest of a director” should be

disclosed in this part.

Number & class of securities

NIL

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3X Page |




APppeiidia Ja
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 — Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is not the

registered holder

In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made avaifable by the responsible entity of the trust

Name of holder & nature of]

interest
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to
the relevant interest,

Number & class of Securities

Part 3 - Director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable inerest of a director” should be

disclosed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

No. and class of securities to which
interest relates ‘

+ See chapter 19 for defined temms.

Appendix 3X Page 2
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